MAYOR LINDA GORTON “ L EXI N GTO N THERESA REYNOLDS

DIRECTOR
GRANTS & SPECIAL PROGRAMS

TO: LINDA GORTON, MAYOR
URBAN COUNTY COUNCIL

FROM: THERESA REYNOLDS, DIRECTOR
DIVISION OF GRANTS AND SPECIAL PROGRAMS

DATE: SEPTEMBER 8, 2023

SUBJECT: Institute of Police Technology and Management (IPTM) Agreement

Request: Council authorization to execute an agreement between the Institute of Police
Technology and Management (IPTM) and the Lexington Police Department for thirty officers to
attend three IPTM 40-hour training courses and one 24-hour training course. Cost not to exceed
$57,000.

Purpose of Request: The Lexington Police Department (LPD) requests an agreement with
Institute of Police Technology and Management to allow the LPD to host four IPTM courses
during the grant fund year. These courses will allow up to 30 officers to attend with no travel
costs or per diem, if local. IPTM travels to the hosting department per training class, which is a
significant cost decrease from paying for each individual officer to travel to attend the courses. If
approved, the LPD will schedule and host the training for their officers and several other officers
within the state of Kentucky.

What is the cost in this budget year and future budget years? Total cost in FY24 is $57,000.
No future cost anticipated in future budget years.

Are the funds budgeted? Yes, funds are from Traffic Safety Grant (TRAFSAFTY _2024);
3160-505505-5543-74102

File Number: 0936-23

Director/Commissioner: Weathers/Armstrong
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